
DR
AF
T

These Minutes are Pending Board Approval

Mission Statement: “ACADEMICS. LEADERSHIP. COMMUNITY.”

George Washington Academy
Thursday, July 18, 2024

4:00 p.m.

Board Meeting Minutes
Location: Courtyard by Marriott

185 South 1470 East
St. George, UT 84790

The meeting will also be available through Zoom. Anyone interested in
participating via Zoom conferencing can email Shannon Greer at
sgreer@gwacademy.org for call-in information.

The Board Training will be held directly after the Board Meeting.

The Board meeting convened at 4:00 p.m.

Board Welcome: Shannon Greer, President
Roll Call: Shannon Greer, President
Prayer: Deborah Odenwalder
Pledge of Allegiance: Deborah Odenwalder

Board Members Present: Kevin Peterson, Casey Unrein, Brady Pearce, Laura Pressley, Laura
Snelson, Blake Clark, Shannon Greer, Deborah Odenwalder, and Austin Reber.

Board Members Not Present: None

Others Present: Debbie Kauvaka, Steven Erickson, Christine Giles, Amanda Mortenson, and
Shelbi Kelly

Approval of Minutes: Deborah motioned to approve the June 27, 2024, Board Meeting minutes
as outlined in the board packet. Casey seconded the motion, with two corrections to be made. In
the financial report where Spencer is talking there is a bracket instead of a p. In Casey’s
comments about the audit committee it says “Spencer as the external auditor” instead of
“Spencer and the external auditor”. Deborah amended her motion to approve the Board Meeting
Minutes with the outlined changes that Casey mentioned. Casey seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously. All present voted in favor: Kevin Peterson, Austin Reber, Casey
Unrein, Laura Pressley, Brady Pearce, Laura Snelson, Shannon Greer, and Deborah Odenwalder.

Public Opportunity to Address the Board:



DR
AF
T

None

Set time for adjournment Deborah set the time for adjournment at 5:15.

Goals for next year = the same as last year. Emphasis on mental health. They need a structure to
instruct. Talk space is going to start once the employees come back.

Giving the kids jobs changing from yearly to more often.

Teacher Reports: A lot of the teachers have started coming back to the school. All will be back
by August 1.

Administration Report: Blake Clark, Executive Director

From the Board Update: Our current enrollment is 1,070. Blake said it’s normal that our numbers
are high, on the first day of school around 30 of these kids don’t show up. The charter allows for
1,075. He mentioned an email that he had sent about making the class size 29 to some of the
classes that have the biggest wait list. We are already seeing that some of these are coming down
to 28. On the Board update you also see the charter goals and the years goals that are going to
roll over. Overtime is back on the update and the number is 0. This is the time of year that we
usually get overtime hours but it should stay between 0-5.
Blake brought up Mathnasium portion, and said they didn’t get as many as they had hoped
because they advertised for it so late. You can see that the attendance was spotty for some of the
grades. 6th grade was the grade they were most worried about but they had the highest
attendance. Christine and Blake met with Mathnasium recently and they will continue to get
reports from them when the center opens up and they will share them with the board.
All state reports that are on the agenda have been completed. Deborah asked what the goal was
for Mathnasium over the summer. Blake said that Mathansium had the capacity to do 24 a day
and have a Monday/Wednesday crew then Tuesday/Thursday. He said we should have been able
to serve 48 a day. If they continue for the summer portion next year, they will make sure to
advertise better and earlier in the year before parents start making summer plans. Towards the
end they were accepting everyone. Shannon said it will be good to have the center in the school
that way people can see it and be familiar with it.
Blake brought up the carpool email, they met with the city, they are the ones that made the
carpool flow. It’s important to make sure people know that the parking agenda is going to work
out. The Board and administrators need to be on the same page, have one voice, it’s all going tow
work out. They haven’t received any complaints about it, however they have had a few emails
just asking for clarification. The Board thought the email about the carpool flow was written very
well. Shannon brought up that the board has helped in past years to help with the flow of traffic
the first week of school. Blake said they would need help again this year. Blake asked for the
Board to be available to help at meet the teachers Friday the 9th from 1-2. Shelbi asked if the
wall that blocks the sidewalk in the back lot will be opened up. Blake said yes, at some point
there will be an opening leading to a sidewalk, all the access points for the school should be
opened up by July 31. Steven said that teachers usually park in the back, to open the front up to
parents so they don’t have to walk all the way around.



DR
AF
T

Financial Report: Spencer Adams gave the report. We are officially done with the fiscal year.
We are looking at it from the June 30th day. He wants to preface this with the fact that these are
not the final numbers that we will see. We need to wait for the audit process to play out. There
are typically some adjustments that happen during that process, with last minute expenditures
that happened at the end of the fiscal year. With that in mind this gives us a pretty good idea of
where we are going to land. Looking at the revenue we are currently looking at 98% - 100%
Local and State revenue are essentially 100% of that forecast. The only thing we are waiting on
from the State revenue is that second request of the school safety grant. That as well as in the
Federal revenue, we are waiting for the IDEA funds. Outside of those we are looking great. The
local revenue came in a bit higher than what we were expecting. As far as the expenses, you see
a lot of green there. Again that just means that we are more than 5% ahead of the forecasted
number. There could be some end of the year expenses that haven’t shown up yet but even with
that we are looking to be in very good shape at the end of the year. Nothing alarming as far as the
budget goes. Like I said we will just wait and see the numbers from the final audit. We usually
see those numbers at the end of September. Then we can get those submitted to the State. The
final will come after that. As it stands right now, everything indicates that we ended in a very
healthy position. Casey brought up the idea that we should update the financial goals, wanting to
update them within the next year or so. Kevin said that they would add it to their next finance
committee meeting. He said the correlation of the 250 hasn’t changed. We’ve gone from a 6.5
million budget to a 10 million budget. We've always tried to keep the margin the same as the
percentage. It’s just inflation. Blake said we’ve added a lot of systems and support since the
budget was 6.5 million. A lot of the budget changes from 2018-2024 are year marked grants that
we’ve been writing. Kevin said that the reports that are on the schedule either are or will be done
later this month.

Committee Reports (3 min each):
● Policies Committee –3 new policies in the board packet we have been working on.
● Finance Committee – Nothing to report
● Audit Committee - Nothing to report
● Benefits Committee – Nothing to report
● Curriculum Committee – Christine said they will not be selecting a new curriculum for

any of the academic areas this year. She asked for the board's opinion on what the
committee should focus on this year. On possibly taking a different approach this year
with the committee focusing on these instructional frameworks and searching data.
Shannon said she felt like that would be fair, especially as we search for evidence that the
curriculum we have in place is working. Deborah agreed and would like to see the data,
maybe a document that would be included in the committee's minutes. Christine said that
now they are moving to a digital platform for math. This committee will be with those
who are comfortable and can contribute to academic data. Shannon said the committee
needs to stick to what is outlined in the charter. Shannon wanted to circle back to a
conversation that she had with Blake in early spring when they got math scores back and
they weren’t what they had hoped they would be, they were going to do some internal
testing. Blake said they saw that the students were not proficient in the state's standards.
Even with the other testing which is in some aspects how the framework came to be.
That’s why we are changing so many things because curriculum is not written for the



DR
AF
T

state of Utah, it’s written for the nation, unless you are in California or New York and can
afford to change those types of things. They are trying to change the standards of the 48
states as much as possible and we all have different standards. In reality the curriculum
covers about 70% of your state standards so when you have a teacher that follows the
curriculum with fidelity you are guaranteeing that they are going to miss about 30% of
what is asked of them on this assessment. That's why in the spring we changed it to you
are first going to look at the state standards then you are going to look at the assessed
standards that are going to be on these assessments then look at your curriculum of what
pieces of the curriculum are going to support you in those standards. That is not mind
blowing for new teachers coming out of college because that is how they are trained. It is
mind blowing for other teachers that have taught, like I wasn’t taught that way. We were
curriculum fidelity, you open the book and read the script. So I feel like that is what the
framework is changing into math is, from my understanding the best math program out
there but it still wasn’t written for Utah standards so how do we coach our teachers to do
that. That is what me and Christine and Jenna will be doing all year as we designate more
time with the teachers observing them in their classrooms, coaching them. The rise test
was shocking in some areas, there were some holes that the instructor ignored but we also
had to change as a whole. Laura S had a comment, she had asked her daughter why she
wasn’t preparing more for the RISE test and she said that the teacher told them not to
worry about it because it doesn’t impact your grade. She was concerned about how the
test was being perceived. Blake appreciated the perspective and said that they had heard
that a lot from parents and teachers, that when they got the scores back and they reflected
the realized that how they sold the concept of the RISE test cost them a lot of points.
Every classroom was handling it differently. Some classes were chill holding their laptop
in their laps versus other classes that were facing forward. They noticed that there is a
balance in autonomy and control and that they need to control it a little bit more. They are
trying to figure out how to word the information around the assessment so they can
encourage students to try more, knowing that it can boost their grade. Shannon brought
up the older kids who may not do well in class but have the incentive to do well on the
test, if they know their grade will go up. They talked about tools they can use for test
prep.

● Outreach Committee – We need a new chair and really need to set some goals. Blake
said he would love to have this committee work with his team. They have the new
mission statement and they can brainstorm how to market it as well as the new property.
If they say no to the new marquee discussing where to put one. There is a lot of work that
this committee can get started on.

● Technology Committee - Nothing to report
● LAND Trust Committee – Nothing to report
● PTO Committee – Nothing to report
● Board Development Committee – Upcoming training is in our paperwork. If there is

anything you think would be valuable to train on for the upcoming year this can be
changed. A couple of schools may be coming in for the September meeting, we would
need to extend the 30 minute training. Shannon is working with Erin Preston, she does a
great job, the training would probably be more like 1 hour.

● Campus Management Committee – Nothing to report



DR
AF
T

Discussion and/or Action Items:

● Expenditures over $5,000: None
● Asphalt Area behind the 2nd and 3rd grade classrooms: Kevin made a motion to

approve the Asphalt area behind the 2nd and 3rd grade classrooms in the amount of
17,408. Brady seconded the motion. Brady said this was a really good price and asked if
they were doing us a favor on purpose. There was some discussion that further costs may
come up like having to put the fence back up. All agreed this was a great price. All
present voted in favor: Laura Snelson, Kevin Peterson, Casey Unrein, Laura Pressley,
Brady Pearce, Shannon Greer, Deborah Odenwalder (Austin was not present for the vote)

● East Playground: Kevin made a motion to approve the proposed East Playground in the
amount of $23,150. Deborah seconded the motion. Deborah asked about chat. They
explained that the chat will last longer. They want to make sure to indicate where to put
the rocks that are removed so we can use them later if needed. All present voted in favor:
Laura Snelson, Kevin Peterson, Casey Unrein, Laura Pressley, Brady Pearce, Shannon
Greer, Deborah Odenwalder (Austin was not present for the vote)

● 280: Criminal Background Check and Reporting of Arrests Policy: Deborah made a
motion to approve the amended Criminal Background Check and Reporting of Arrests
Policy as outlined in the board packet. Kevin seconded the motion. Shannon asked how
long the background checks are good Debbie said they are good forever. She asked to
make the wording for background checks to be singular. Deborah made an amendment to
the motion that section 2.3 in the policy to state background checks instead of checks.
Kevin seconded the amended motion. All present voted in favor: Laura Snelson, Kevin
Peterson, Casey Unrein, Laura Pressley, Brady Pearce, Shannon Greer, Deborah
Odenwalder (Austin was not present for the vote)

● 490: Medication Administration Policy: Laura Snelson made a motion to approve the
Medication Administration Policy as outlined in the packet. Casey seconded the motion.
Kevin asked if it would have made any difference if the previous individual would have
been an RN. Shannon said the policy is coming from the state. Blake said that even
though she is an RN she is still acting under the direction of the actual school nurse.
Shannon asked if the students gave their own shots. Blake said there are a few that
receive a shot. All present voted in favor: Laura Snelson, Kevin Peterson, Casey Unrein,
Laura Pressley, Brady Pearce, Shannon Greer, Deborah Odenwalder (Austin was not
present for the vote)

● 515: Kindergarten Policy: Kevin made a motion to accept the Kindergarten Policy as
outlined in the Board Packet. Brady seconded the motion. Deborah questioned what is
proof of being potty trained. Blake said they are taking parents' word for it. He said they
would sit down with the parents if it happened frequently to discuss with them. Shannon
asked if they have always been required to offer part day kindergarten. We have always
prided ourselves in offering the full day kindergarten. Blake said they initially had 3
families that opted for half day. If it went into the teens they would have had to consider
something. We talked to these families about some data. There is an end date for when
the parents need to tell them if they want the kids to have half day kindergarten. Laura P
asked how it was worded. They said there was a google form that they needed to fill out.
Chrisine said that the 3 kids will start out as half day and try to add time over the first few



DR
AF
T

weeks. Casey confirmed that the kids need to be given all the academics during that half
day time. All present voted in favor: Laura Snelson, Kevin Peterson, Casey Unrein, Laura
Pressley, Brady Pearce, Shannon Greer, Deborah Odenwalder (Austin was not present for
the vote)

Reappointment of Board Member
Casey made a motion to appoint Kevin Peterson to another 3 year term. Brady seconded that
motion. All present voted in favor: Laura Snelson, Kevin Peterson, Casey Unrein, Laura
Pressley, Brady Pearce, Shannon Greer, Deborah Odenwalder (Austin was not present for the
vote)
Kevin made a motion to appoint Casey Unrein to another 3 year term. Laura P seconded that
motion. All present voted in favor: Laura Snelson, Kevin Peterson, Casey Unrein, Laura
Pressley, Brady Pearce, Shannon Greer, Deborah Odenwalder (Austin was not present for the
vote).
Shauna has resigned from the board but was invited back in August so we have an opportunity to
thank you properly. Shannon entertained a motion for a new board member to take Shauna's
place. Kevin made a motion to have Amanda Mortenson join the board for a 3 year term.
Deborah seconded the motion. All present voted in favor: Laura Snelson, Kevin Peterson, Casey
Unrein, Laura Pressley, Brady Pearce, Shannon Greer, Deborah Odenwalder (Austin was not
present for the vote).

Reappointment of President/Chair
Kevin made a motion for Shannon Greer to be Board Chair for 1 additional year. Laura S
seconded that motion. All present voted in favor: Laura Snelson, Kevin Peterson, Casey Unrein,
Laura Pressley, Brady Pearce, Shannon Greer, Deborah Odenwalder (Austin was not present for
the vote).

Closed Meeting – None

Reconvene— Take all appropriate action in relation to closed session items.

Next Meeting: The next regular Board Meeting will be held on August 22nd at 7:30 p.m.

Adjournment: Kevin made a motion to adjourn. The Board adjourned at 5:17 p.m.



Financial Summary
as of July 31, 2024

8.3% through the Year BUDGET REPORT EXPENSES RATIOS

Year-to Date Approved % of
Actuals Budget Forecast

Enrollment 1000 996 Actual Goal Covenant
Revenue

1000 Local 38,338$                      546,858$                   546,858$                   7% Operating Margin 3.54% 5% -0.18%
3000 State 1,047,254$                10,198,466$              10,198,466$              10%
4000 Federal -$                                 430,455$                   430,455$                   0% Debt Service Coverage 1.31 1.25 1.05 -0.01

Total Revenue 1,085,592$               11,175,779$             11,175,779$             10%

Days Cash on Hand              268 130 30 11                         
Expenses 304595

100 Salaries 354,974$                   5,876,332$                5,876,332$               6% Building Payment % 11.9% < 22% 0.0%
200 Benefits 121,524$                   1,669,678$                1,674,906$               7%
300 Prof & Technical Services 22,958$                      631,679$                   631,679$                   4% Unrestricted NI 257,523$          $250,000 (121,023)$              
400 Purchased Property Services 5,443$                        92,280$                      92,280$                     6%
500 Other Purchase Services 5,997$                        75,838$                      75,838$                     8% Maintenance of Effort -$                    $552 -$                        
600 Supplies and Materials 158,842$                   730,928$                   745,928$                   21%
700 Property, Equipment 56,344$                      348,081$                   348,081$                   16%
800 Debt Service and Misc 107,663$                   1,334,712$                1,334,712$                8%

Total Expenses 833,745$                   10,759,528$             10,779,756$             8%

Net Income from Operations 251,847$                  416,251$                  396,023$                  64%

Operating Margin 23.2% 3.7% 3.5%

Month Ending Cash Balance 7,910,890$                    A S O N D J F M A

Days Cash on Hand 268                              K
Actual Ytd Forecast 1

7,135,787$          7,135,787$          2
3

Reserves Added this Year 251,847$              257,523$              4
5

Project 1 -$                           -$                           6
7

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Reserve Balance 7,387,634$         7,393,310$         
WPU

Created by Red Apple

Prior Mth Change

914.62

Forecast

CASH RESERVES ENROLLMENT

Last Year Reserve Balance

54%

16%

6%
1%

1% 7%

3%
12%

Salaries

Benefits

Prof & Technical Services

Purchased Property Services

Other Purchase Services

Supplies and Materials

Property, Equipment

Debt Service and Misc

 $4,000,000

 $4,500,000

 $5,000,000

 $5,500,000

 $6,000,000

 $6,500,000

 $7,000,000

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

PT
IF

 

CV Bank High CV Bank Low PTIF

 600,000

 700,000

 800,000

 900,000

 1,000,000

 1,100,000

 1,200,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J
Revenues

Expenses

Monthly Revenue to Expenses

Bank Account

975
985
995

1005
1015
1025
1035
1045
1055
1065
1075

A S O N D J F M A

Green - more than 5% ahead of forecast
Yellow - within 5% of forecast
Red - more than 5% behind forecast

Includes 
$6,542,166 PTIF



Budget Detail Report 8.30%

(996 Students) (1000 Students) 1000

FY24
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

Revenue
1000 Revenue From Local Sources

1510 Interest 448,400$           38,222$              300,000$          -$                       300,000$           12.7% 0.0%
1600 Food Services 219,830$           6$                       230,000$          -$                       230,000$           0.0% 0.0%
1741 Student Activities and Fees 125$                   -$                        300$                  -$                       300$                  0.0% 0.0%
1741 Textbook and Library Fees -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
1920 Donations 14,116$              -$                        4,000$              -$                       4,000$               0.0% 0.0%
1920 Staff Lounge 2,681$                -$                        3,000$              -$                       3,000$               0.0% 0.0%
1920 Dixie Direct Fundraiser 7,175$                -$                        8,558$              -$                       8,558$               0.0% 0.0%
1930 Sales of Assets 78$                     -$                        1,000$              -$                       1,000$               0.0% 0.0%
1990 Background Checks 1,529$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
1990 Miscellaneous Income -$                        110$                   -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

Total 1000:     693,934$           38,338$             546,858$         -$                       546,858$          7.0% 0.0%
3000 Revenue From State Sources MSP

30-3005 Regular School Program K 479,589$           40,466$              390,014$          -$                       390,014$           10.4% 0.0%
30-3010 Regular School Program 1-12 3,326,359$        289,962$           3,591,301$       -$                       3,591,301$       8.1% 0.0%
30-3020 Professional Staff 239,285$           20,774$              249,288$          -$                       249,288$           8.3% 0.0%
31-1205 Sped Educ Reg Add-On  WPUS 538,986$           56,587$              678,233$          -$                       678,233$           8.3% 0.0%
31-1210 Sped Educ Reg Self Contained 33,883$              5,116$                61,393$            -$                       61,393$             8.3% 0.0%
31-1220 Sped Educ Extended Year Program 3,926$                351$                   4,217$              -$                       4,217$               8.3% 0.0%
31-1225 Sped Educ State Programs 8,355$                818$                   9,814$              -$                       9,814$               8.3% 0.0%
31-1278 Sped Educ Stipends Extended Year 3,024$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
31-5201 Class Size Reduction K-8 392,873$           34,385$              412,617$          -$                       412,617$           8.3% 0.0%
31-5344 Enhancement for At-Risk Student 124,890$           13,166$              157,998$          -$                       157,998$           8.3% 0.0%
31-5901 Career and Tech Ed Dist. Add-On 6,230$                -$                        5,965$              -$                       5,965$               0.0% 0.0%
31-5903 CTE Comprehensive Counseling 20,000$              1,667$                -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
32-0500 Charter School Admin. Costs Base Funding 114,540$           9,545$                115,000$          -$                       115,000$           8.3% 0.0%
32-5310 Flexible Allocation 2,279$                194$                   2,323$              -$                       2,323$               8.4% 0.0%
32-5619 Charter School Local Replacement 3,111,614$        275,311$           3,317,000$       -$                       3,317,000$       8.3% 0.0%
32-5651 Educator Professional Time 89,531$              82,808$              -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
33-5805 Early Literacy 42,822$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
34-5642 Elementary School Counselor Grant 50,000$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
34-5807 Teacher Salary Supplement Program 11,311$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
34-5868 Teacher Supplies and Materials 7,610$                18,170$              22,713$            -$                       22,713$             80.0% 0.0%
34-5876 Educator Salary Adjustment 564,864$           49,834$              598,011$          -$                       598,011$           8.3% 0.0%
34-5911 ELL Software 2,787$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
35-5420 School Land Trust Program 145,119$           148,100$           148,100$          -$                       148,100$           100.0% 0.0%
35-5655 Digital Teaching & Learning 58,794$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
35-5666 Professional Learning Grant 8,989$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
35-5678 TSSA 231,049$           -$                        254,228$          -$                       254,228$           0.0% 0.0%
35-5679 School Based Mental Health Grant 55,060$              -$                        54,918$            -$                       54,918$             0.0% 0.0%
35-5810 Library Books & Elective Resources -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
35-5882 Beverly Taylor Sorenson Grant 47,540$              -$                        30,333$            -$                       30,333$             0.0% 0.0%
38-5608 Mental Health Screeners 42,395$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
38-5618 Software Licenses K-3 Reading 10,246$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
38-5654 Period Products in Schools -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
38-5673 Substance Prevention 4,000$                -$                        4,000$              -$                       4,000$               0.0% 0.0%
38-5674 Elementary Suicide Prevention 1,000$                -$                        1,000$              -$                       1,000$               0.0% 0.0%
38-5697 LETRS Professional Development Grant -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

School Safety Specialist 3,000$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
38-5914 School Safety Grant 59,438$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
38-8070 School Lunch (Liquor Tax) 164,824$           -$                        90,000$            -$                       90,000$             0.0% 0.0%

Total 3000:     10,006,212$     1,047,254$       10,198,466$    -$                       10,198,466$    10.3% 0.0%
4000 Revenue From Federal Sources

45-7522 IDEA Pre-School 2,503$                -$                        2,503$              -$                       2,503$               0.0% 0.0%
45-7524 IDEA Flow-Through 153,427$           -$                        153,247$          -$                       153,247$           0.0% 0.0%
45-8075 Free & Reduced Reimbursement 131,759$           -$                        132,555$          -$                       132,555$           0.0% 0.0%
45-8075 National School Lunch Program 56,316$              -$                        57,480$            -$                       57,480$             0.0% 0.0%
45-8075 School Breakfast Program 29,548$              -$                        29,467$            -$                       29,467$             0.0% 0.0%
45-8079 Local Food for Schools Co-Op 6,984$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
45-8080 Pandemic EBT 653$                   -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
47-7290 CARES UEN WiFI -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
48-7801 Federal Title I A 43,465$              -$                        47,055$            -$                       47,055$             0.0% 0.0%
48-7860 Federal NCLB Title II A 11,706$              -$                        8,148$              -$                       8,148$               0.0% 0.0%
48-7860 Federal Title IV Repurposed to Title I 10,000$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

Total 4000:     446,361$           -$                        430,455$         -$                       430,455$          0.0% 0.0%
Total Revenue:     11,146,507$     1,085,592$       11,175,779$    -$                       11,175,779$    9.7% 0.0%

38-5914

Actuals as of:   July 31, 2024                     Percentage of Year:  8.3%



(996 Students) (1000 Students) 1000

FY24
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

Expenses
100 Salaries

121 Administration  504,125$           42,863$              520,202$          -$                       $520,202 8.2% 0.0%
131 Teachers 2,940,993$        245,838$           3,147,493$       -$                       $3,147,493 7.8% 0.0%
131 Special Education Salaries 295,586$           23,383$              297,081$          -$                       $297,081 7.9% 0.0%
131 Stipends / Merit Pay 136,787$           -$                        88,020$            -$                       88,020$             0.0% 0.0%
131 Summer Professional Development 7,000$                -$                        60,000$            -$                       60,000$             0.0% 0.0%
131 Educator Professional Time Stipend 21,000$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
131 Mental Health Stipend 33,334$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
131 LETRS Training Stipend 50,000$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
131 LAND TRUST - Stipends -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
131 Special Education Stipends (After School) 1,998$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
132 Substitute Teachers (PTO Stipend) 24,255$              -$                        30,000$            -$                       30,000$             0.0% 0.0%
132 SpEd Substitutes -$                        -$                        5,000$              -$                       5,000$               0.0% 0.0%
142 Counselor 235,501$           19,625$              257,466$          -$                   $257,466 7.6% 0.0%
143 School Nurse 6,234$                340$                   9,921$              -$                   $9,921 3.4% 0.0%
145 Librarian / Literacy Aide 21,374$              -$                        22,279$            -$                   $22,279 0.0% 0.0%
152 Secretaries 137,607$           4,892$                136,399$          -$                   $136,399 3.6% 0.0%
161 Teacher Aides, Reading Specialists & Subs 456,182$           728$                   525,347$          -$                   $525,347 0.1% 0.0%
161 LAND TRUST - K Aide/Student Support Para 40,585$              -$                        34,000$            -$                   34,000$             0.0% 0.0%
161 SpEd Aides & Speech Therapist 190,806$           2,394$                235,040$          -$                   $235,040 1.0% 0.0%
162 Computer Aides 22,777$              -$                        24,576$            -$                   $24,576 0.0% 0.0%
182 Custodial & Maintenance 113,144$           6,599$                120,493$          -$                   $120,493 5.5% 0.0%
191 Lunch Room Aide 323,160$           8,312$                363,015$          -$                   $363,015 2.3% 0.0%

Total 100:     5,562,448$       354,974$           5,876,332$      -$                  5,876,332$      6.0% 0.0%
200 Employee Benefits

220 Social Security 368,910$           23,402$              426,210$          -$                       426,210$           5.5% 0.0%
220 LAND TRUST - BENEFITS 3,220$                264$                   2,601$              -$                       2,601$               10.1% 0.0%
220 SpEd Social Security 34,373$              2,074$                41,090$            -$                       41,090$             5.0% 0.0%
230 Retirement 253,729$           20,906$              345,373$          -$                       345,373$           6.1% 0.0%

240 Group Insurance 643,286$           48,541$              725,754$          -$                       725,754$           6.7% 0.0%
240 Mental Health -$                        -$                        60,000$            -$                       60,000$             0.0% 0.0%
240 Deductible Stipend 36,882$              697$                   35,000$            -$                       35,000$             2.0% 0.0%
270 Worker's Compensation Fund 17,075$              25,640$              20,412$            5,228$               25,640$             100.0% 0.0%
280 Unemployment Insurance 12,728$              -$                        13,238$            -$                       13,238$             0.0% 0.0%

Total 200:     1,370,203$       121,524$           1,669,678$      5,228$              1,674,906$      7.3% 0.0%
300 Purchased Professional & Technical

320 Special Education Contractors 134,028$           -$                        135,000$          -$                       135,000$           0.0% 0.0%
320 Counseling Services - (FY20 LCSW-Mental Health) -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
320 Math Center Contract -$                        -$                        80,000$            -$                       80,000$             0.0% 0.0%
320 School Resourse Officer -$                        -$                        60,000$            -$                       60,000$             0.0% 0.0%
330 Employee Training & Development 5,907$                3,500$                -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
330 TSSA - Training & Development 32,977$              -$                        30,000$            -$                       30,000$             0.0% 0.0%
330 LAND TRUST - Training & Development 30,404$              -$                        24,000$            -$                       24,000$             0.0% 0.0%
330 SpEd Training & Development 2,970$                -$                        6,000$              -$                       6,000$               0.0% 0.0%
330 LETRS Professional Learning Grant PD -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
330 SEDC Services 3,861$                -$                        3,891$              -$                       3,891$               0.0% 0.0%
340 Audit 15,912$              -$                        16,600$            -$                       16,600$             0.0% 0.0%
345 Business Manager Services 79,908$              6,859$                82,308$            -$                       82,308$             8.3% 0.0%
349 Legal Services 465$                   -$                        8,000$              -$                       8,000$               0.0% 0.0%
350 Technical Services (IT) 101,974$           12,438$              147,600$          -$                       147,600$           8.4% 0.0%
580 Admin & Teacher Travel (Meals) 27,248$              161$                   7,000$              -$                       7,000$               2.3% 0.0%
580 TSSA - Travel 20,763$              -$                        20,280$            -$                       20,280$             0.0% 0.0%
580 LAND TRUST - Travel 863$                   -$                        6,000$              -$                       6,000$               0.0% 0.0%
580 SpEd - Travel 1,511$                -$                        1,500$              -$                       1,500$               0.0% 0.0%
580 SpEd Contracted Employee Travel 3,386$                -$                        3,500$              -$                       3,500$               0.0% 0.0%

Total 300:     462,177$           22,958$             631,679$         -$                       631,679$          3.6% 0.0%
400 Purchased Property Services

411 Water/Sewage 9,360$                689$                   12,000$            -$                       12,000$             5.7% 0.0%
411 Water Rights 1,000$              -$                       1,000$               0.0% 0.0%
412 Disposal Services 17,063$              588$                   15,480$            -$                       15,480$             3.8% 0.0%
420 Cleaning Services 5,880$                2,130$                5,800$              -$                       5,800$               36.7% 0.0%
431 Lawn Care Services 12,430$              1,440$                12,000$            -$                       12,000$             12.0% 0.0%
431 Non-Technology Repairs & Maintenance 31,638$              596$                   33,000$            -$                       33,000$             1.8% 0.0%
432 Copy Machine Servicing 7,071$                -$                        13,000$            -$                       13,000$             0.0% 0.0%

Total 400:     83,442$             5,443$               92,280$           -$                       92,280$            5.9% 0.0%
500 Other Purchased Services

518 Field Trips / Bus Rental 2,734$                -$                        3,000$              -$                       3,000$               0.0% 0.0%
522 Property & Liability Insurance 47,784$              4,322$                52,838$            -$                       52,838$             8.2% 0.0%
530 Telephone 10,856$              99$                     11,000$            -$                       11,000$             0.9% 0.0%
540 Marketing 6,242$                1,576$                9,000$              -$                       9,000$               17.5% 0.0%

Total 500:     67,616$             5,997$               75,838$           -$                       75,838$            7.9% 0.0%



(996 Students) (1000 Students) 1000

FY24
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

600 Supplies and Materials
610a Classroom Supplies 52,113$              20,040$              44,680$            -$                       44,680$             44.9% 0.0%
610a TSSA - Supplies 7,610$                -$                        18,320$            -$                       18,320$             0.0% 0.0%
610a LAND TRUST -$                        -$                        12,000$            -$                       12,000$             0.0% 0.0%
610b Special Ed Supplies 9,522$                707$                   10,000$            -$                       10,000$             7.1% 0.0%

610 Elective Supplies -$                        -$                        6,000$              -$                       6,000$               0.0% 0.0%
610c Theatre Supplies 4,241$                -$                        7,000$              -$                       7,000$               0.0% 0.0%
610d CCA Expenses 4,456$                -$                        5,179$              -$                       5,179$               0.0% 0.0%
610e Student Activity Supplies / Incentives 11,739$              621$                   14,000$            -$                       14,000$             4.4% 0.0%
610f Board Expenses/meals 3,666$                475$                   10,000$            -$                       10,000$             4.8% 0.0%
610g Office Supplies/General 34,581$              5,431$                35,000$            -$                       35,000$             15.5% 0.0%
610h Safety Supplies 1,602$                -$                        4,000$              -$                       4,000$               0.0% 0.0%

School Safety Grant 3,245$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
610i GWA Gives Back -$                        -$                        1,300$              -$                       1,300$               0.0% 0.0%
610j First Aid Supplies 388$                   -$                        1,000$              -$                       1,000$               0.0% 0.0%
610k Director Discretionary Fund 8,734$                1,933$                10,000$            -$                       10,000$             19.3% 0.0%

610m Staff Lounge 5,033$                834$                   6,000$              -$                       6,000$               13.9% 0.0%
610n Swag Store -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
610o Christmas Party 4,975$                -$                        5,000$              -$                       5,000$               0.0% 0.0%
610p Health and Wellness 1,685$                -$                        3,000$              -$                       3,000$               0.0% 0.0%
610q Non Food Lunch Supplies 23,851$              575$                   -$                       0.0% 0.0%

621 Natural Gas 12,039$              153$                   14,000$            -$                       14,000$             1.1% 0.0%
622 Electricity 43,346$              4,488$                43,000$            -$                       43,000$             10.4% 0.0%
630 School Lunch Prgm 248,244$           -$                        230,000$          -$                       230,000$           0.0% 0.0%
641 Textbooks/Curriculum 47,705$              113,879$           79,794$            -$                       79,794$             142.7% 0.0%
641 TSSA - Curriculum 39,200$              -$                        39,200$            -$                       39,200$             0.0% 0.0%
641 UCCRSC -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
641 Digital Teaching & Learning Curriculum 47,152$              -$                        14,000$            -$                       14,000$             0.0% 0.0%
641 SpEd - Textbooks/Curriculum 922$                   -$                        29,855$            15,000$             44,855$             0.0% 0.0%
644 Library Books  4,324$                267$                   4,000$              -$                       4,000$               6.7% 0.0%
650 Tech Related Supplies 46,519$              335$                   -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
670 Educational Software 19,000$              4,160$                15,700$            -$                       15,700$             26.5% 0.0%
670 TSSA - Educational Software -$                        -$                        10,800$            -$                       10,800$             0.0% 0.0%
670 LAND TRUST - Educational Software 9,551$                -$                        14,700$            -$                       14,700$             0.0% 0.0%
670 SpEd - Educational Software -$                        -$                        3,400$              -$                       3,400$               0.0% 0.0%
680 Maintenance Supplies & Material 37,421$              4,944$                40,000$            -$                       40,000$             12.4% 0.0%

Total 600:     732,864$           158,842$           730,928$         15,000$            745,928$          21.3% 0.0%
700 Property

710 Land and Site Improvements & Building 99,353$              10,408$              25,000$            -$                       25,000$             41.6% 0.0%
733 Furniture and Fixtures 18,311$              7,187$                20,000$            -$                       20,000$             35.9% 0.0%
733 SpEd - Furniture and Fixtures 1,533$                1,080$                1,296$              -$                       1,296$               83.3% 0.0%
734 Technology Hardware 54,929$              -$                        2,700$              -$                       2,700$               0.0% 0.0%
734 LAND TRUST - Hardware 18,607$              -$                        55,000$            -$                       55,000$             0.0% 0.0%
734 SpEd - Tech Hardware 3,108$                -$                        345$                  -$                       345$                  0.0% 0.0%
734 ESSER III - Tech Hardware -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
734 Digital Teaching & Learning Hardware -$                        -$                        15,000$            -$                       15,000$             0.0% 0.0%
734 School Safety Grant 24,962$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
736 Technology Software 2,020$                35,989$              -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
736 TSSA - Software 38,782$              -$                        48,000$            -$                       48,000$             0.0% 0.0%
736 LAND TRUST - Software 10,773$              -$                        5,500$              -$                       5,500$               0.0% 0.0%
736 SpEd - Software 2,771$                1,680$                1,800$              -$                       1,800$               93.3% 0.0%
736 School Safety Grant 23,100$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
739 Kitchen Equipment 643$                   -$                        23,440$            -$                       23,440$             0.0% 0.0%
790 Cap Ex Fund 227,009$           -$                        150,000$          -$                       150,000$           0.0% 0.0%

Total 700:     525,901$           56,344$             348,081$         -$                       348,081$          16.2% 0.0%
800 Debt Service & Miscellaneous

810 Dues and Fees 15,132$              620$                   19,000$            -$                       19,000$             3.3% 0.0%
830 Bond Restricted Assets (Interest) 469,512$           39,126$              436,912$          -$                       436,912$           9.0% 0.0%
840 Bond Restricted Assets (Principal) 815,000$           67,917$              845,000$          -$                       845,000$           8.0% 0.0%
833 Bond Fees 51,670$              -$                        33,800$            -$                       33,800$             0.0% 0.0%
890 Miscellaneous 618$                   -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

Total 800:     1,351,932$       107,663$           1,334,712$      -$                       1,334,712$      8.1% 0.0%
Total Expenses:          10,156,583$     833,745$           10,759,528$    20,228$            10,779,756$    7.7% 0.0%

Net Income:          989,924$        251,847$        416,251$       (20,228)$        396,023$       63.6%

250,000$       
257,523$       Food Service (104,724)$             

138,500$       SpEd 123,500$              

Cap Ex Fund:         At year end: 176,393$       Use: $0 At year end: 326,393$         
(Unrestricted over $350,000)  Special Project Fund: Beg of Year 185,261$       At year end: 185,261$         

Fund Reserve:          7,413,538$    7,393,310$    

Goal for Unrestircted Net Income:
Unrestricted Net Income:

Restricted Net Income:

Restricted Forecasted Spend Down



GEORGE WASHINGTON ACADEMY

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2024

Jul 31, 24

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1072 · Bill.com Money Out Clearing -398.76

8110 · Cash in Banks

8111 · Cache Valley Bank Accounts

1 · Petty Cash 179.07

8111.1 · Cache Valley Bank (2050) 1,306,255.05

8111.3 · Cache Valley Checking (8114) 62,289.60

Total 8111 · Cache Valley Bank Accounts 1,368,723.72

8116 · PTIF 6,542,166.04

8120 · US Bank Accounts

8120.1C · Principal Fund 2015 (80001) 284,421.07

8120.2 · Interest Fund 2008 (9002) 0.02

8120.2B · Interest Fund 2011 (5001) 0.01

8120.2C · Interest Fund 2015 (80002) 215,823.36

8120.3C · Reserve Fund 2015 (80003) 1,285,912.50

8120.5C · Repair & Rplcmnt 2015 (80005) 150,000.00

8120.6C · Expense Fund 2015 (80006) 61,959.67

Total 8120 · US Bank Accounts 1,998,116.63

Total 8110 · Cash in Banks 9,909,006.39

Total Checking/Savings 9,908,607.63

Other Current Assets

8130 · Accounts Recievable

8133 · State 26,743.88

8134 · Federal 167,455.91

8135 · Utah State Sales Tax 3,848.92

Total 8130 · Accounts Recievable 198,048.71

Total Other Current Assets 198,048.71

Total Current Assets 10,106,656.34

TOTAL ASSETS 10,106,656.34

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

9513 · Accounts Payable-bill.com 65,785.16

Total Accounts Payable 65,785.16

Credit Cards

9531 · Visa Card

9531a · VISA Card - Jessica's Card 1,137.38

9531d · VISA Card - Shannon's Card -101.93

9531e · VISA Card - Chance's Card -198.94

 Page 1 of 2



Jul 31, 24

Total 9531 · Visa Card 836.51

9532 · Lowe's 95.26

Total Credit Cards 931.77

Other Current Liabilities

9510 · Accounts Payable 7.95

9530 · Accrued Liabilities

9535 · Accrued Bond Liability 107,042.72

Total 9530 · Accrued Liabilities 107,042.72

9540 · Accrued Salaries & Withholdings

9541 · Employee's Social Security

9541.A · Employee FICA -42.76

Total 9541 · Employee's Social Security -42.76

9542 · Employer's Social Security

9542.A · Employer's FICA -42.76

Total 9542 · Employer's Social Security -42.76

9543 · Federal Withholding -108.00

9544 · Utah State Withholding 13,800.00

Total 9540 · Accrued Salaries & Withholdings 13,606.48

9540a · Payroll & Benefit YE Accrual 358,298.06

9560 · Deferred Revenue

9561 · Local 27,046.91

9563 · State 315,684.26

Total 9560 · Deferred Revenue 342,731.17

Total Other Current Liabilities 821,686.38

Total Current Liabilities 888,403.31

Total Liabilities 888,403.31

Equity

30000 · Opening Balance Equity 193.93

9820 · Net Assets - Restricted 274,127.41

9830 · Retained Earnings 8,282,219.41

9850 · Unreserved Fund Balances 7,398.97

9859 · Undesignated Fund Balance 422,122.16

Net Income 232,191.15

Total Equity 9,218,253.03

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,106,656.34

 Page 2 of 2



PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Originating Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background Information, including a list of reviewing committees:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Secretary, Deborah 
Odenwalder, at dodenwalder@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.






	July Board Meeting Minutes
	FY24 to FY25 Comparison.xlsx - Sheet1-2
	July 2024 Budget Report
	July 2024 Balance Sheet
	S.P.I.R.E. Addional Curriculum Materials
	George Washington Academy_Utah_SPIRE add on_Evans

	Proposal Title: The Purchase of Additional Curriculum Materials for SpEd: S.P.I.R.E. 
	Submitted by: Christine Giles Representing Special Education 
	Sponsoring Committee: N/A
	Text1: Due to the growing student population in our Special Education Department and inaccurate information about the required curriculum volume to effectively serve our students, we are requesting additional funds. These funds will be used to purchase more materials, including manipulatives and other resources introduced during a recent two-day professional training on the S.P.I.R.E. program.
	Text2: Our Special Education teachers have received formal training in the S.P.I.R.E. program and are eager to begin its implementation. They believe this curriculum is the best option for their students and are requesting a larger investment to ensure there are sufficient materials to support both their growing student population and the students they have served in the past.
	Text3: Our Special Education teachers, having completed formal training in the S.P.I.R.E. program, are eager to implement this curriculum, which they believe is the best option for their students. However, due to the growing student population and initial misunderstandings about the required curriculum volume, we are requesting additional funds. These funds are needed to purchase the necessary materials, including manipulatives and other resources, to adequately support both the increasing number of students and those who have been served in the past.
	Text4: Approve the purchase of the additional materials necessary to fully implement the S.P.I.R.E. curriculum for both LifeSkills and Mild/Moderate Special Education students.


